OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Nathan Cullen s.22

Sent: February 11, 2020 8:48 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: statement on protests to go provincewide ASAP

For your records:

Of 28 Arrested - 4 Wet’'suwet’en, 7 other Indigenous, 21 settler

* Persons arrested on 2020-02-06 (39.5km Camp)

- six persons, one indigenous, no Wet'suwet'en

- arrest for Obstruction - no charges or conditions, all released

* Persons arrested on 2020-02-07, (44 km camp)

- four persons, three Indigenous, one self-identified as Wet'suwet'en

- arrested for breaching the injunction. All released on conditions that mirror the order.

* Persons arrested on 2020-02-08 (Warming Centre @ KM27)

- Eleven persons, none indigenous

- arrested for breaching the injunction. All released on conditions that mirror the order with the exception of one
person who was released from cells with a no go to the area.

* Persons arrested on 2020-02-08 (UHC @ KM66)

- Seven persons arrested, all indigenous, three Wet'suwet'en

- arrested for breaching the injunction. all released on conditions that mirror the order except one who would not sign
and was sent to court.

Total = 28.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 11, 2020, at 3:46 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX wrote:

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX ; Bain, Don PREM:EX ; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: FW: statement on protests to go provincewide ASAP
Final
For immediate release
Feb. 11, 2020

Statement from Premier Horgan on protest activity
VICTORIA—Premier John Horgan issued a statement about protests at the Legislature Buildings in
Victoria and in communities throughout British Columbia:
“British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise of their
democratic rights — within the law.
“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today; who have
been unable to enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in their communities.
“My government, represented by Minister Scott Fraser, met on an urgent basis for two days in February
in an effort to find a peaceful resolution to the impasse regarding the Coastal Gas Link. Regrettably, the
talks were unsuccessful.
“My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs through
the Wiggus Table discussions. We are also engaged in ongoing reconciliation discussions, which are
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focused on rights, title, self-government and self-determination - those channels of communication
remain open,

“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared
responsibility and is critical to our province and our country. This was a commitment my government
made in good faith two and a half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

“The Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act passed the Legislature with a unanimous vote.
Our work here has not ended, it has just begun.

“Reconciliation is hard work, it does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single
one of us decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are to do
together.

“We know that this work isn’t always easy. If we’re going to achieve it, we have to stay committed to
this process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

“As we move towards a collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together.”
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: GCPE Editors

Subject: Colin has this - RE: statement on protests to go provincewide ASAP

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:25 PM

To: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: statement on protests to go provincewide ASAP

For immediate release
Feb. 11, 2020

Statement from Premier Horgan on protest activity

VICTORIA—Premier John Horgan issued a statement about protests at the Legislature Buildings in Victoria and in
communities throughout British Columbia:

“British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise of their democratic rights —
within the law.

“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today; who have been unable to
enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in their communities.

“My government, represented by Minister Scott Fraser, met on an urgent basis for two days in February in an effort to
find a peaceful resolution to the impasse regarding the Coastal Gas Link. Regrettably, the talks were unsuccessful.

“My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet’'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs through the Wiggus
Table discussions. We are also engaged in ongoing reconciliation discussions, which are focused on rights, title, self-
government and self-determination - those channels of communication remain open.

“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared responsibility and is critical
to our province and our country. This was a commitment my government made in good faith two and a half years ago,

and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

“The Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act passed the Legislature with a unanimous vote. Our work here
has not ended, it has just begun.

“Reconciliation is hard work, it does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single one of us
decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are to do together.

“We know that this work isn’t always easy. If we’re going to achieve it, we have to stay committed to this process, keep
engaging with one another and find common ground.
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“As we move towards a collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the Declaration on the Rights
of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together.”

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: calling you

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

“British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise of their democratic rights.

“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today; who have been unable to

enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in their communities.
s.13

“My government, represented by Minister Scott Fraser, met on an urgent basis for two days in February in an effort to

find a peaceful resolution to the impasse regarding the Coastal Gas Link. Regrettably, the talks were unsuccessful.s.13
s.13

“My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs through the Wiggus
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

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: merged some edits together - pls take another look

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: merged some edits together - pls take another look

For immediate release
Feb. 11, 2020
Statement from Premier Horgan on protest activity

VICTORIA—Premier John Horgan issued a statement about protests at the Parliament Buildings in Victoria and in
communities throughout British Columbia:

“British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise their democratic rights, so
long as everyone is safe and nobody gets hurt.

“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today; who have been unable to
enter government buildings, or have been unable to get around in their communities.

s.13
“My government continuess.13 to be available to engage with the Wet'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs, through
thes.13 the Wiggus Table, and through ongoing reconciliation discussions, which are focused on rights, title, self-

government and self-determination. Those channels of communication remain open.
“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared responsibility and is critical
to the future of our province and our country. This was a commitment my government made in good faith two and a

half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

“Reconciliation is hard work, it does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single one of us
decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are ons.13 together.

.13 We know that this work isn’t always easy. If we're going to achieve
it, we have to stay committed to this process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

“As we move towards an collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the Declaration on the Rights
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

Page 8 of 21 OOP-2020-01277



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft statement

Attachments: 20200211_PJH_Statement_V1.docx

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft statement

Need feedback ASAP.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 11, 2020 at 1:38:18 PM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft statement

For review,

Cara
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For immediate release
Feb. 11, 2020

Statement from Premier Horgan on protest activity

VICTORIA—Premier John Horgan issued a statement about protests at the Parliament Buildings in
Victoria and in communities throughout British Columbia:

“British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise their
democratic rights, s.13

“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today; who have
been unable to enter government buildings, or have been unable to get around in their communities.

s.13

“My government s.13 continues to be available to engage with-the Wet'suwet’en Hereditary
Chiefs, through the Wet’suwet’en process of Wiggus/Respect discussions, and through ongoing
reconciliation discussions, which are focused on rights, title, self-government and self-determination.
Those channels of communication remain open.

“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared
responsibility and is critical to the future of our province and our country. This was a commitment my
government made in good faith two and a half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to see it
through.

“Reconciliation is hard work, it does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single
one of us decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are en-s.13
together.

.13 If we’re going to achieve it, we have to stay
committed to this process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

“As we move towards ar collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the
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

Attachments: 20200211_PJH_Statement_V1.docx; ATT00001.htm
Need feedback ASAP.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX"

Date: February 11, 2020 at 1:38:18 PM PST
To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"

Subject: Draft statement

For review.
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

“My government continues to engage with the Wet’suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs, through the
Wet’suwet’en process of Wiggus/Respect, and through ongoing reconciliation discussions, which are
focused on rights, title, self-government and self-determination. Those channels of communication
remain open.

“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is critical to the future of
our province and our country. This was a commitment my government made in good faith two and a
half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

“Reconciliation does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single one of us
decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a journey we are on together.

s.13 If we’re going to achieve it, we have to stay
committed to this process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

“As move towards an action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the Declaration on the Rights
of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together.”
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: BC News On Demand GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - Premier's statement on protest activity

For Immediate Release
2020PREM0027-000262
Feb. 11, 2020

Office of the Premier

STATEMENT
Premier's statement on protest activity

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement about protests at the Parliament Buildings in
Victoria and in communities throughout British Columbia:

"British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise of their democratic rights -
within the law.

"That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today, who have been unable to
enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in their communities.

"My government, represented by Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation, met on an urgent
basis for two days in February in an effort to find a peaceful resolution to the impasse regarding the Coastal GasLink
project. Regrettably, the talks were unsuccessful.

"My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs through the Wiggus
Table discussions. We are also engaged in ongoing reconciliation discussions, which are focused on rights, title, self-
government and self-determination. Those channels of communication remain open.

"These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared responsibility and is critical
to our province and our country. This was a commitment my government made in good faith two and a half years ago,

and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

"The Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act passed the legislature with a unanimous vote. Our work here
has not ended - it has just begun.

"Reconciliation is hard work. It does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single one of us
decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are on together.

"We know that this work isn't easy. If we're going to achieve it, we have to stay committed to this process, keep
engaging with one another and find common ground.

"As we move towards a collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the Declaration on the Rights
of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together."

Contact:
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Jen Holmwood

Press Secretary

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier
Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca

250 818-4881

[»] READ MORE

Government Operations, Office of the Premier
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; McKinnon, Michael PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Final - FW: Premier's statement on protest activity

Attachments: 2020PREMO0027-000262.pdf

Going now

Sage

778-678-0832

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Final - FW: Premier’s statement on protest activity

Final attached, going out right away.

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release
Permalink: https://news.gov.bc.ca/21571

News ID: NEWS-21571

NR Number: 2020PREM0027-000262

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: February 11, 2020 at 6:11 pm

Media Distribution Lists: ENERG, ETHID_INDIGENOUS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA,
PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

Lead Organization: Office of the Premier

Headline: Premier’s statement on protest activity

This email was auto-generated.
For Immediate Release
2020PREMO0027-000262

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

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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BRITISH

~ COLUMBIA

STATEMENT

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
2020PREM0027-000262
Feb. 11, 2020

Premier’s statement on protest activity

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement about protests at the
Parliament Buildings in Victoria and in communities throughout British Columbia:

“British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise of
their democratic rights — within the law.

“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today,
who have been unable to enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in
their communities.

“My government, represented by Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation, met on an urgent basis for two days in February in an effort to find a peaceful
resolution to the impasse regarding the Coastal GasLink project. Regrettably, the talks were
unsuccessful.

“My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet’suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs
through the Wiggus Table discussions. We are also engaged in ongoing reconciliation
discussions, which are focused on rights, title, self-government and self-determination. Those
channels of communication remain open.

“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared
responsibility and is critical to our province and our country. This was a commitment my
government made in good faith two and a half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to
see it through.

“The Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act passed the legislature with a
unanimous vote. Our work here has not ended — it has just begun.

“Reconciliation is hard work. It does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment.
No single one of us decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we
are on together.

“We know that this work isn’t easy. If we’re going to achieve it, we have to stay committed to
this process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

“As we move towards a collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together.”

Page 17 of 21 OOP-2020-01277



Contact:

Jen Holmwood

Press Secretary

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier
Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca

250 818-4881

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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From: s.17

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: statement on protests
Date: March 27, 2020 9:49:15 AM

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:17 PM
To:s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: statement on protests

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
democratic rights.

“That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today; who
have been unable to enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in their
communities.

s.13

“My government, represented by Minister Scott Fraser, met on an urgent basis for two days in
February in an effort to find a peaceful resolution to the impasse regarding the Coastal Gas Link.
Regrettably, the talks were unsuccessful.s.13

s.13

“My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs
through the Wiggus Table discussions. We are also engaged in ongoing reconciliation discussions,
which are focused on rights, title, self-government and self-determination - those channels of
communication remain open.

“These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared
responsibility and is critical to our province and our country. This was a commitment my government
made in good faith two and a half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

“The Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act passed the Legislature with a unanimous
vote. Our work here has not ended, it has just begun.

“Reconciliation is hard work, it does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No
single one of us decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are to
do together.

“We know that this work isn’t always easy. If we're going to achieve it, we have to stay committed
to this process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

“As we move towards a collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together.”
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2020 5:48 AM

To: May, Ed LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - Premier's statement on protest activity

George Smith, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6794

Begin forwarded message:

From: "noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca"

Date: February 11, 2020 at 3:56:36 PM PST

To: "Smith, George PREM:EX"

Subject: BC Gov News - Premier’s statement on protest activity
Reply-To:

For Immediate Release
2020PREM0027-000262
Feb. 11, 2020

Office of the Premier

STATEMENT
Premier's statement on protest activity

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement about protests at the Parliament
Buildings in Victoria and in communities throughout British Columbia:

"British Columbians have the right to peaceful protest. We support people in the exercise of their
democratic rights - within the law.

"That said, | understand the frustration of people who have been unable to go to work today, who have
been unable to enter government buildings or have been unable to get around in their communities.

"My government, represented by Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation, met
on an urgent basis for two days in February in an effort to find a peaceful resolution to the impasse
regarding the Coastal GasLink project. Regrettably, the talks were unsuccessful.

"My government continues to be available to engage with the Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs through
the Wiggus Table discussions. We are also engaged in ongoing reconciliation discussions, which are
focused on rights, title, self-government and self-determination. Those channels of communication
remain open.
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"These events show us why meaningful reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is our shared
responsibility and is critical to our province and our country. This was a commitment my government
made in good faith two and a half years ago, and as Premier, | am determined to see it through.

"The Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act passed the legislature with a unanimous vote.
Our work here has not ended - it has just begun.

"Reconciliation is hard work. It does not begin or end with a single decision, event or moment. No single
one of us decides what reconciliation can or should look like. It is a shared journey we are on together.

"We know that this work isn't easy. If we're going to achieve it, we have to stay committed to this
process, keep engaging with one another and find common ground.

"As we move towards a collaborative action plan flowing from the unanimous passage of the
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act, | am confident we will get there together."

Contact:

Jen Holmwood

Press Secretary

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier
Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca

250 818-4881

[»] READ MORE

Government Operations, Office of the Premier
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